ArevaEPRDCPEm Resource

From: Tesfaye, Getachew

Sent: Friday, October 30, 2009 2:10 PM

To: 'usepr@areva.com'

Cc: Chakravorty, Manas; Hawkins, Kimberly; Miernicki, Michael; Patel, Jay; Colaccino, Joseph;
ArevaEPRDCPEmM Resource

Subject: U.S. EPR Design Certification Application RAI No. 320 (3881, 3880), FSAR Ch. 3

Attachments: RAI_320_SEB2_3881_3880.doc

Attached please find the subject requests for additional information (RAI). A draft of the RAI was provided to
you on October 22, 2009, and on October 30, 2009, you informed us that the RAl is clear and no further
clarification is needed. As a result, no change is made to the draft RAl. The schedule we have established for
review of your application assumes technically correct and complete responses within 30 days of receipt of
RAIs. For any RAIs that cannot be answered within 30 days, it is expected that a date for receipt of this
information will be provided to the staff within the 30 day period so that the staff can assess how this
information will impact the published schedule.

Thanks,

Getachew Tesfaye
Sr. Project Manager
NRO/DNRL/NARP
(301) 415-3361
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Request for Additional Information No. 320 (3881, 3880), Revision 1
10/30/2009
U. S. EPR Standard Design Certification
AREVA NP Inc.
Docket No. 52-020
SRP Section: 03.07.02 - Seismic System Analysis
SRP Section: 03.07.03 - Seismic Subsystem Analysis
Application Section: Ch 3

QUESTIONS for Structural Engineering Branch 2 (ESBWR/ABWR Projects) (SEB2)

03.07.02-63

Follow Up Question to Question 03.07.02-39

As part of the response to Question 03.07.02-39, it is stated that the U.S. EPR FSAR will
not be changed. However, FSAR, Section 3.7.2.1.1 (Rev. 1) currently states that when
the stiffness matrix, [K], or damping matrix, [C] is non-linear the direct integration
technique is used to solve the equations of motion. Section 3.7.2.1.1 further states that
this method is used to determine the stability of the NI Common Basemat structures
against seismic sliding or overturning and their potential for seismic structural interaction.
As structural stability is now determined using a linear analysis as described in the
response to Question 03.07.02-39, the applicant is requested to change FSAR Section
3.7.2.1.1 to reflect this revised analysis approach.

03.07.03-37

Follow up RAI to Question 03.07.03-33

In its response the applicant states that the displacements at supports are combined in the most
unfavorable combination as stated in the U.S. EPR FSAR Tier 2, Section 3.7.3.9 and In
accordance with SRP 3.7.3-1I-SAC-9. However, in the next to last sentence the applicant states
that examination of support displacements and engineering judgment are used in establishing
whether displacements are to be imposed in-phase or out-of-phase. The two statements are
contradictory and as a result the criteria for applying displacements at supports are not clear.
The applicant is requested to revise its response such that the method or methods used are not
in conflict with the SRP acceptance criteria. If, however, engineering judgment is used in
certain cases and displacements are not combined in the most unfavorable combination, the
applicant is requested to provide the conditions under which this method is applied, how it is
implemented, its’ technical justification, and include this description in the FSAR. In addition,
the applicant states that when more realistic results are warranted a dynamic analysis will be
performed. As such, the applicant is requested to describe this dynamic analysis including the
analysis assumptions and time history inputs. In addition, the applicant should state how the
displacement results from this analysis are applied to subsystems and update Section 3.7.3.9 of
the FSAR to include the time history methodology.
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